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November 11, 2014 
 

Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
27th Floor 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 

Re: EB-2014-0055 
 
Today, Algoma Power received the Algoma Coalition's submissions in the above-referenced matter. The 
Algoma Coalition's submissions are late, as they were filed eight days after the Board's deadline and one 
day after Algoma Power filed its final argument. Accordingly, Algoma Power requests that the Board 
either allow API the opportunity to file further reply submissions, or reject the Algoma Coalition's 
submissions. 

 
 
Sincerely, 

 

Andrew Taylor 

 
 


